

**From:** [David Duarte](#)  
**To:** [Hung Le](#)  
**Cc:** [OET-SCB](#); [John Kennedy](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)  
**Subject:** FW: UPDATED COORDINATION RESPONSE 0355-EX-ST-2020  
**Date:** Friday, April 03, 2020 8:42:38 AM  
**Attachments:** [0355-EX-ST-2020.RTF](#)  
[247640.pdf](#)

---

---

**From:** FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>  
**Sent:** Friday, April 3, 2020 7:52 AM  
**To:** FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>  
**Cc:** OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>; James Arnold <james.a.arnold@fhwa.dot.gov>; rodney.murphy@faa.gov  
**Subject:** UPDATED COORDINATION RESPONSE 0355-EX-ST-2020

FCC: NTIA changes the previous objection of 0355-EX-ST-2020 to a concurrence.

NTIA concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Dynetics, Inc. for Rogersville, AL during the period 30 March 2020 thru 30 September 2020 with the following comment:

1. NTIA noting the band 5850-5925 MHz, IAW NG 160, the use of the non-Federal mobile service is limited to Dedicated Short Range Communications operating in the Intelligent Transportation System radio service. .

Very Respectfully,

Michael Brown

Telecommunications Specialist

Frequency Assignment Branch

U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA

Fairfield Office

717-549-4536 (Office)

202-482-1133 (Fax)

[mhbrown@ntia.gov](mailto:mhbrown@ntia.gov)